Grant F. Smith

From: Grant F. Smith [gsmith@irmep.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 9:14 AM
To: '‘pic@probation.lacounty.gov'

Subject: Nakoula Bassely Nakoula
Attachments: nakoula_b_nakoula.pdf

Probation Information Center (PIC)
9150 E. Imperial Highway

Downey, CA 90242

Phone:Toll Free (866) 931-2222
(818) 374-6635

M - F 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.
pic@probation.lacounty.gov

Dear Probation Information Center,

| would like to have the contact information for Nakoula Basseley Nakoula. In June of 2010, Nakoula was sentenced to 21
months in prison for financial fraud and ordered to pay almost $800,000 in restitution. (Court record attached).

We have reason to believe Nakoula has violated the terms of his parole prohibiting the use of a cell phone and computers,
failure to pay due restitution, and use of aliases, and would like the contact information for his probation officer. He is
currently thought to be living just outside LA.

Sincerely,
Grant F. Smith | Director | Institute for Research: Middle Eastern Policy, Inc.

Tel: 202.342.7325 | Fax: 202.318.8009 | gsmith@irmep.org | http://www.IRmep.org
To research and improve US-Middle East policy formulation.




